'NORTH ANNA E. IVIRONMENTA. COALITION

P.O. BOX 3951

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22903
Dr. David Okrent, Chairman (804)293-60139

Rorth Anna Subcommittee

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards ¥azy 5, 1977
U. S. Faclear Regulatory Commission

1717 R Street [Room 1046

Washington, D. C,

Dear Dr, Okrent:

Although the ACRS letter on North Anna was writtenm on
January 17, 1977, we trust that the Committee is still con-
cerred and open to the consideration of new inforzeticn on the
VEPCO power station in Mineral, Virginis, Aurther, the North
anna Dnvironmental Coaliticn believes that Advisory Coxmittee
on Reactur Safeguards should consider withdrawzirg ite Operating
License approval for North dnna in the light of the fcllcwing
serious and still unresolved safety problemst

l, Contirmued sabnormal and differential settling. °

RRC's April CONSTRUCTIOX STATUS REPORT notes as a
oonstruction deficiensy at North Anna "sections of
the service water piping between the service bullding
and Unit 2 main steam valve houee were overstressed,

"Overstresses caused by differential settlerent of
access road, Sections of affected pipe will be cut
out and replaced.”

Althcugh the ACRS letter of Octoder 26, 1976, states

that "future settlement...shculd dbe mxdest,” it would
appear that the settlement situution is not yet under
ecntrol and canrot be accurately or safely predicted,

2o Unimown characteristics of saprolite-halloysite,

Because the KRC had "little or no data on the cyclie

response of & seprolite” (underlying many strictures

at Forth Anna) it requested eaprolite analysis by the
drny Corpe of Engineers on May 26, 1976.

That report was not received by the XRC until thie
past March 11 —= almoet two =cnths after the ACRS
letter, Surely the Committee should study a report
on a key facter in the "unexpected” settlement at
Forth Annas coxzpressidility ard questicnable bdearing
capacity of the saprolite.
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3. Rexedial drainage required for excessive grcundwater.

In all six supplements to KRC's SAPETY EVALUATION
RECORT of June 1976, groundwater control (neceseary
because of & 14' prediction error) was listed as
an "outstanding item" requiring a eyrtem of well
pointse

Fell points heve proved ursuccessful, anxd herizontal
drains are planned for installation by Serteczber 1,
1977. That would mean fuel-lcading {s plenved almost
2 zonths prior (July 8, 1877) to thie experimental
safety system to nelp control still cortimuing ab-
normal and differential settling with scnsegquent
over-stressed piping.

The monitoring of groundwater levels, proposed .in
VEPCO's letter of April 15, 1977, is certainly no
safety solutior for an orersticg plant. The record
of settlement monitoring at the Surry rlant (Jee
30 Beports Kos. 50-260/75-1 and 50=-261/75-1) gives
rno basis for confidence in the efficacy of care-
ful monitoring at Forth Aansa,

7o believe the aCRS shculd question the basis for
VEPCO'e choice of a grcundwater level of 285' as the
nthreshold value for continued operztion of the unit.,”
VEPCO's origiral analysis used a level cf 256' and

ite correotion o2 March 15, 1976 only "deterzined that
it ®as possible for groundwater elevaticns to De as
high as elevations 4265.,00' to 4270,00'#ithin the
station arez." '

waat is the significance of the acdditioral 156'?

As you well kncw, the Coalition's safety ccncerns regardiing Ferth
anné are not limited to the above problezs, Te believe that

fuel pool capacity and rrojected increase raise serious juestions
along with thcse matters put before you by the Ccalition in August
and October of 1976. ’

Nevertheless, for the marpcees of today's letter, = shall
stor here, but include for your considerstion &nd thet cf the cre
tire committee the Coalition's letter of april 20 to Ur, Ernst
Volgenau, Director of the KaC Office of Inerection and Enforceaent,

Thank yoa for your professicnal interest,
Sincerely,
June allen (Mre. Phillip iU.)

President, KaIl
P TN
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NORTH ANNA ENVIRONMENTAL COALITION

P.O. BOX 3951

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22903
VEPCO REACTOKS 40% LEFICIENT IN DESIGN (804)293-60%9

¥orth Anna Reactors §l and 2 lack by 40% the minimum margin of safety o<-//-77
in seismic des!gn now recommended by the Advisory Committee on Reactor
Safeguards ( ACRS ).
In its Junuary 17 letter t¢ NRC Chairman Marcus Rowden, the ACRS consultants
"recommended that, in view of the uncertainties of knowledge
concerning the sources of earthquakes in the Fastern United
States, 4 minimum safe shutdown earthquake (SSE) of 0.2g ac-

celeration should be utilized for new plants for which con-
struction permit applications are submitted in the future.”

Yorth Anna's S3E design is only 0,12g, Just 60% of that recommended for future
construction. Des;ite the acknowledyed 404 deficiency, the ACRS letter found
"the current design bases acceptable for the already constructed North Anna
plants "
Testimony at the Junuary meeting of the AChS, however, reveals some uneasi-
ness about North anna's design:
Dr. Page: 1 really think %hat in the future those (g) values
should be larger... I think that we would all feel
a little bit better if the g values were Initially
set higher... (razes 136-137 of 1/5/77 transcript)
Dr. Okrent: ...with regard to auditing seismic design, 1 would
myself rest less well-assured...that there are no
scismic design errors. 1 don't know how you find
them experimentally without the earthyuake..., (p. 182)
Dr. J. Carl Ctepp, ¥KC seismologist, adnitted that the Housner spectra used
in the design of Forth Anna Unite #1 and 2 was "not corrected for Bastern U.S."

VEPCO SUSPECTED DESIGN DEZICIENCY IN 1969

To make a reactor earthyuake-resistant is expensive, VEPCO was worried
in 1369 that the then AEC might require that North anna's g level be raised
from 0,12 to 0,15, Notes of a VEPCO meeting of Aupust 20, 1969 reveal the

utility's concern and proposed stratey:

“The AEC 1is postulating for the Design Basis Earthquake at
least a strong Intensity VII (Modifjed Mercalll) near the site.




VEPCO 6/20/69 meetin; notes (cont,)

"rFor an earthquake of that intemsity close in to the site,
the Housner res|(nse spectra now being used for selsmic de-
sign of the station could underestimate the response to
earthjuake ground motion of some structural components.

"Since the CkL has questioned the use of the Housner spectra,
we 8hould be cautious in our discussions with the AEC with
regard to selsmic desiyn values and procedures...

".soit might be advisable to accept, somewhat reluctantly,
the higher values of .06 and .15g and avoid discussion of
the aj licabllity of the Housnmer response spectra..." Nx.lé, s.C. 3/74

Despite VEPCO's "reluctant” considerition of higher g valuce, they were
never im;lemented as indicated by the ACRS letter of January 17, 1977,

DYSIGN DEPICLEXCY IN NOXTH ANNA REACTOR 40

It has been known for some years now that all 4 North Anna reactors are
constructed astride a wet clay-filled fault, That faoct may have n bearing
upon the "besign/fubricution Error” cited by the NRC in Unit #3:

"Desyn deflciency. Lack of ade uate sufety margin for

eurthyuake forces and uplift forces due to water under

structure, Hcck anchors added to integrate foundation

with rock.

"A desipgn deficiency of the containment aux!liary foun-

daticns would not &V_eﬁ. with ade uate safety maryin,

the movement of the containment asuxiliary structures with

respect to the containment structure during a deeifn busle

earthyuske, causing a ypossible bread (sic) (breich? break?)

of contulnment, A eimilar nrcblem existed with service

water intnke structure," (NRC/LER Output, May 20, 1976)
The Comnlition believe that the presence of water in the foundution for
Unit #3 ralses questions about the conditions beneath Units #1 and 2,
RAEC rulsed thie iseue before the atomic Sufety and Licensiag Bosrd in
Churlottesville un Novemver 30, 1976, At the first section of the
Operating License hearing, sand w'll ask for an answer when the hearing

reconvenes.



